
RFI # N62470-10-RFI-02 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
 

1. QUESTION:  Can you tell us if the RFI centers around one of the following? 
a. Temporary uninterruptible power supply (as for a hospital or operations 

center setting). 
b. Effort at becoming "grid-free" (as for critical infrastructure).  
c. Simple Grid-Tie renewable power for peak, daytime kW "shaving". 
d. Requirement to meet renewable energy goals. 

 
ANSWER:   D is primary, C is secondary. 

 
 

2. QUESTION:  Is the Government going to follow up this RFI with a 
presolicitation conference? 

 
ANSWER:   A decision to hold a presolicitation conference is to be 
determined and will be made a later date. 

 
3. QUESTION:  Will interested parties have an opportunity to tour the actual 

sites identified on the maps? 
 

ANSWER:   This is an RFI only. If a solicitation is issued at a     
later date, the determination to have a site visit will be addressed at 
that time. 

 
4. Can you tell us the composition and quantities of biomass feedstocks that 

you would expect to be available at each of the Marine Corps installations? 
(In tons per day for example)? 

 
ANSWER:   It is anticipated that some of the biomass will come 

from off-base.  The Navy does not have "enough" for significant 
production.   

 
5. Can you tell us your expectation as to the variability of the quantities of the 

biomass feedstocks throughout the year? 
 

ANSWER:   To be determined.  See Question # 4. 
 

6. Can you tell us if the Government will purchase some or all of the energy 
produced? If so, will the government purchase liquid biofuels, electric power, 
other, etc. or is it limited to specific energy types? 

 
ANSWER:   To date, a decision to purchase all or some of the 
energy produced has not been determined. The only limit to energy 
types is that it is renewable. 


